Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: Melvin Lake Wind Project: September 2025 Update

From: Heidi Kirby

Sent: September 15, 2025 1:11 PM

Subject: Melvin Lake Wind Project: September 2025 Update

Greetings from ABO Energy Canada,

We're pleased to share that development of the Melvin Lake Wind Project continues to move forward.

We remain committed to transparent communication and meaningful community engagement at every stage of this

project. As new updates become available, we'll continue to connect with you, including hosting additional open
houses in the future.

Over the coming months, we’ll provide more details on:

e Updated project timelines
e Community benefit opportunities
e Next steps in the development process

With construction now anticipated to begin in 2027-2028, we're looking forward to working closely with local
residents, Nova Scotia Mi’kmaq and key stakeholders to deliver clean, reliable power to Nova Scotians, while ensuring
the project reflects shared values and priorities.

In the meantime, we welcome your questions and feedback. Please don’t hesitate to reach out to our team at any time:

heidi.kirby@aboenergy.com | www.melvinlakewind.ca

Thank you for your continued interest.

On behalf of the ABO Energy Canada Team,

Heidi Kirby

Communications & Engagement Lead, Atlantic Canada
ABO Energy Canada Ltd.

heidi.kirby@aboenergy.com

www.aboenergy.ca
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ABO Energy Canada acknowledges the ancestral and unceded territory of Inuit, Métis, and First Nations people that call this land home. ABO Energy Canada
actively pursues opportunities for partnerships in our projects with Indigenous communities with the goal of supporting long-term sustainability through
economic reconciliation.
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